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Dear John 

@CA) for the upgrade of the existing buoyed rowing wuise in Lake Burky Wfk C m h  to an 
inbrmtional staadiud YknpFio~bip" course, You will r e d  we disc& tbis study earlier in 
the yew. 

The study examined many physical and ~perational requirements for swh a course and concluded 
that it Q<teeMcally feasible. I note however the costs of lake edge r w h w  are considerable 
armd the potential for impacts on a mge of lake value would n& to be furher assessed. 

The NCA has also copied th~ study to the Anstdim Sparks Commission, the Australian Institute of 
Sport and representatives of R d h g  Australia and the local rowing htwnity. 

If  you qu i re  any additional information do not hesitate to contact the NCA officer mponsi ble for 
the project Mr Bruce Chaimers on 627 1 2800 or b m c e . c h a h e r s ~ t ~ ~ . ~ o v . a u .  

I trwt you are well and h o p  we ctln get togelher in the near future- 

With besi regards 

MicheI Ball AM 
Chairman 

August 2007 
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